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October 3, 2023 
Addendum No.1 Bid No.092623Solid Waste and Recycling Services 
 
 
NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS: 
This addendum is attached to and made a part of the above-entitled specifications for Madera 
Unified School District for Bid No.092623 Solid Waste and Recycling Services with a due date 
of October 10, 2023 @ 10:00:00 am 
 
All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will be struck out 
within a sentence. 
QUESTIONS: 

1. What date does the new agreement take effect? Per pg.11 General terms and 
Condition under Terms-the anticipated start date of the contract will be 
December 1, 2023 
 

2. Is bidder required to demonstrate its capacity to accommodate the District’s 
organics waste current volume and future volumes under state law?   All bidders 
must be able to accommodate the current and future volumes of organics 
and it’s their responsibility to follow the laws. 
 

3. How much growth of organics volume does the District foresee in the first year of 
the agreement? The Districts goal is to expand organics to all Elementary 
sites 
 

4. Please clarify the schedule for the Child Nutrition Center, is it 2 days per week 
Monday and Friday, or is it 5 days per week, Monday – Friday? For Organics 
it’s 2 days per week Monday & Friday 
 

5. Is there any other service but recycle at Furman?  Not at this time. Please 
provide the address for Furman. 955 W Pecan, Ave, Madera, CA  93637 
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6. Proposed Fees.  I want to clearly understand how to complete page 5. If I input 
charges on the Trash-Recycling-Organics-Compactor Schedules monthly cost 
column, and total that up. Is that the number you want placed on page 5 
Compensation?  Yes, for the Compensation page, you are listing a total 
monthly cost. 
Please clarify what needs to be summed in the Total Cost M&O, Facilities, 
Purchasing Yard (Trash), Or can we just place all of our charges on the Trash-
Recycling-Organics-Compactor Schedules file? M & O, Facilities and 
Purchasing Yard, we currently only have trash, so that number would be 
listed on the Trash Schedule page and listed separately on the 
Compensation page as well. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature: _________________________________  

 

 

 

Date: _____________________________________ 


